
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  June 17, 2008 
  
Subject: RFP # 08-104, BID Cisco Equipment or the MDR Building         

     
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 
 
 

1. Please clarify the need or no need for Professional Services listed as item 6 
on  page 4 of the RFP.  

   
(Ignore Line ITEM hardware will be installed by the County Of El Paso) 

 
2. On page four (4) of this bid, pricing schedule for the Cisco 3750 48PS has 

line item 6, labeled “Professional Service”.  In the bid documents there is 
no  mention of a Scope of Work or any other reference to installation or 
configuration of the switches.  Are Professional Services required for this 
bid?  If so, what would be the Scope of Work?  
 
(Ignore Line ITEM hardware will be installed by the County Of El Paso) 

 
3.       Are equivalent products acceptable provided that features meet or exceed 

that of Cisco for the bid for the MDR Building? NO 
 

4.       The product code CAB-16AWG-AC is included with a switch.  The product        
       CAB-16AWG-AC= is a spair power cable, so which one do you need?  
 
       Should be included with original purchase of switch.  
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